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	Other HPC Action: 
	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: Building permits date this property to 1979, after demolishing the previous property in 1978. However, a property with a similar footprint on this site is visible in Sanborn Fire Insurance maps and historic aerials beginning in 1885. This  exemplifies this site's historic use and how a continuation of that use contributes to the greater district.
In the 1885 Sanborn map, the lot's address is 637 W State Street. It is a one story dwelling, with two additional one story sections declining in size behind it. Additionally on the lot is an outhouse.
In 1891, the lot's address remains 637 W State Street. It is a one story dwelling with only one additional section in the rear. The outhouse has moved but one still exists. The property is labeled as having sewing machines.
In 1897 the property's address changes to 37 W State Street. The footprint is the same as in the 1885 map. The property is listed as a restaurant.
In 1905, the property has the same address and footprint, and is listed as a restaurant.
In 1912, the address is the same. At this point, the footprint has merged with the abutting building on the West side, including several one story additions that connect the two buildings and a fire stair that was previously only visible on the neighbor. It is labeled vacant.
In 1923, the address shifts again to 227 W State Street. The footprint is mostly the same, with the change that the building is drawn as one continuous piece, and a small addition on the Eastern half of the rear facade appears to have been removed. It is listed as a store.
In 1930, the address shifts for the last time to 127 W State Street. Footprint and use remain the same. Those details remain the same in 1945 as well.
The property was the site of Omer Beal Motor Sales by 1926 until 1929. Mrs Blevins Home Restaurant occupied the site in 1934. By 1938, there were post rooms for meetings and events at the 127 1/2 address. In 1941, it was a beauty salon. Local phone books list John Ries Antique Shop as the primary inhabitant from at least 1956 to 1974. Upon opening the new building, the Drapery Nook inhabited the space. In 1999, the property was inhabited by Cafe 38, and in the most recent survey, it was inhabited by Sound Sculptor.
	SOURCES: 1999 Survey; Sanborn Fire Insurance maps; Polk's St Charles, Batavia, and Geneva City Directory.
	AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	LEFT STREET VIEW: 
	RIGHT STREET VIEW: 
	STREET VIEW: 
	ACCESSORY 1: 
	REAR CORNER/ ACCESSORY: 
	CORNER STREET/ ACCESSORY: 
	ACCESSORY 2: 
	ACCESSORY 3: 
	LANDSCAPE 1: 
	LANDSCAPE 2: 
	PROPERTY ADDRESS: 127 West State Street
	SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: Unknown
	ARCHITECT: Unknown
	DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: Unknown
	COMMON NAME: Sound Sculptor
	GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: Unknown
	ARCHITECTURAL DATA: One-Part Commercial Block
	OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Simple, Back Facing Square 
	NUMBER OF STORIES: 1
	FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Not Visible
	PRIMARY WALL MATERIALS: Clapboard
	FRONT PORCH: Entry 
	VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A
	ENTRY DOORS: Commercial Entry 
	WINDOW MATERIAL: Aluminum 
	WINDOW STYLE: Picture/Panel 
	PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Flat
	PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Unknown/Not Visible 
	VISIBLE CHIMNEY: No
	CHIMNEY MATERIAL: N/A
	OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: 
	PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER PIN: 12-03-430-009
	BUILDER: Unknown
	WILSON BROTHERS: Off


